From: Elmbridge

Sent: 18 October 2023 13:25
To: Town Planning
Subject: Re: Application 2022/3525 - The Molesey Venture Sundial House Orchard Lane

East Molesey Surrey KT8 0BN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

) External email )

Good Afternoon,
We have no comment to make our requirements have been met.
Kind regards

Matt

Elmbridge Area Team
Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in EImbridge, Mole Valley, Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling performance
across the county

w. jointwastesolutions.org

Twitter Linkedin

From: Ann Heerey || - hchalf of Town Planning <tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 October 2023 3:30 PM

Subject: Applicall - y ure Sundial House Orchard Lane East Molesey Surrey

KT8 OBN
14 day re-consultation for additional plans

Regards



Ann Heerey

Business Suiiort Team |Plannini and Environmental Health
mbridge Borough Council Civic Centre High Street esher Surrey KT10 9SD

Please note that my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

Vision 2030 | A sustainable, thriving
Elmbridge driven by the power of our
community.
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